DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Compensation for Unrepresented Employees

DATE: May 20, 2025

Ordinance fixing compensation for persons employed by the City and County of San Francisco whose
compensation is subject to the provisions of Section A8.409 of the Charter, in job codes not represented
by an employee organization, and establishing working schedules and other terms and conditions of
employment and methods of payment effective July 1, 2025.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



